
11.15.2023 Agenda

Regular Meeting of Trustees

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of School District #35 has been scheduled for Wednesday,
November 15 at 6:00 P.M. in the library and via Zoom.

Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Presiding Trustee’s Explanation of Procedures
Public Comment- Non Agenda Items

Consent Agenda
Minutes: 10.18.2023; 11.1.2023 & 11.1.2023
Finance:Warrant Cash Transfer Letter; Redeemed Claim Warrants; Outstanding Claim Warrants; Electronic
Liabilities; Redeemed Payroll Warrants; Outstanding Payroll Warrants; Journal Voucher Detail
Personnel: Personnel Resolution; Substitute List

Superintendent Report
District Clerk-Business Manager Report

Old Business
Discussion Items:

TEST Information with Liz Cunningham (virtually)
Committee Updates

Action Items:
Review and Consider Revisions to Superintendent Evaluation Tool and Staff/Parent Surveys

New Business
Discussion Items:

Discuss and Consider Policy Series 6000 Administration - First Reading

Action Items:
Discuss and Consider the Superintendent’s Goals

Next Meeting:
11.29.2023 Work Study Session at 1pm
12.1.2023 Agenda Setting at 10am
12.13.2023 December Regular Board Meeting

The Core Purpose of Gallatin Gateway School is to embrace an engaging learning culture in a safe, nurturing
environment where each student thrives now and into the future.



Excerpt from GGS Policy #1441- Audience Participation

Audience Participation

The Board recognizes the value of public comment on educational issues and the importance of involving
members of the public in its meetings. The Board also recognizes the statutory and constitutional rights of
the public to participate in governmental operations. To allow fair and orderly expression of public
comments, the Board will permit public participation through oral or written comments during the “public
comment” section of the Board agenda and prior to a final decision on a matter of significant interest to the
public. The Chairperson may control such comments to ensure an orderly progression of the meeting.

Individuals wishing to be heard by the Chairperson shall first be recognized by the Chairperson. Individuals,
after identifying themselves, will proceed to make comments as briefly as the subject permits. The
Chairperson may interrupt or terminate an individual’s statement when appropriate, including when
statements are out of order, too lengthy, personally directed, abusive, obscene, or irrelevant. The Board as a
whole shall have the final decision in determining the appropriateness of all such rulings. It is important for
all participants to remember that Board meetings are held in public but are not public meetings. Members of
the public shall be recognized and allowed input during the meeting, at the discretion of the Chairperson.

Cross Reference: 1420 School Board Meeting Procedure

Legal Reference: Article II, Section 8, Montana Constitution – Right of participation
Article II, Section 10, Montana Constitution – Right of privacy
§§ 2-3-101, et seq., MCA Notice and Opportunity to Be Heard

Zoom procedures:
1. Login details are on the district website -- See District Calendar
2. Please ensure your mic is muted until called upon by the Chair
3. Public Comment is accepted two times during the meeting:

a. During non-agenda public comment for items not on the agenda
b. When the Chair opens it for public comment as determined appropriate

4. To participate from a mobile device or computer:
a. Please use the “Raise Hand” button under “Participants” button at the bottom of your screen
b. Once called on please unmute yourself to provide comments

5. To participate from a phone when dialed in:
a. *9 to raise and lower hand for public comment
b. Once called on please press *6 to unmute yourself to provide comment

https://www.gallatingatewayschool.com/Calendars/index.html


DR
AF
T

10.18.2023 MINUTES
REGULAR MEETING

BOARD OF TRUSTEES, GALLATIN GATEWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT #35

CALL TO ORDER
The Board of Trustees of the Gallatin Gateway School District #35 met at 6:00 P.M. on October 18,
2023, in the Gallatin Gateway School Library and via Zoom. Board Chair Aaron Schwieterman
presided and called the meeting to order at 6:03 P.M.

TRUSTEES PRESENT
Aaron Schwieterman, Board Chair; Carissa Paulson, Tim Melton, Brian Nickolay

TRUSTEES ABSENT
Mary Thurber, Vice Chair

STAFF PRESENT
Kelly Henderson, Superintendent; Brittney Bateman, District Clerk

OTHERS PRESENT
None.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
The meeting attendees recited the Pledge of Allegiance.

PRESIDING TRUSTEE’S EXPLANATION OF PROCEDURES
Board Chair Aaron Schwieterman explained the public comment process to be followed for addressing
the Board in accordance with Gallatin Gateway School policy. She noted: 1) that prior to a vote the
public may comment on agenda items; 2) there will be time for public comment on non-agenda items;
3) public comment periods are not intended to be a question and answer session.

PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS
None

CONSENT AGENDA
Motion: Trustee Nickolay to approve the consent agenda as presented.
Minutes: 9.20.2023; 10.4.2023; 10.6.2023; 10.10.2023
Finance:Warrant Cash Transfer Letter; Redeemed Claim Warrants; Outstanding Claim Warrants;
Electronic Liabilities; Redeemed Payroll Warrants; Outstanding Payroll Warrants; Journal Voucher
Detail

Page 1 of 3



DR
AF
T

Personnel: Personnel Resolution; Substitute List
Seconded: Trustee Melton
Public Comment: None
For: Schwieterman, Paulson, Melton, Nickolay
Opposed: None
Motion passed unanimously 4-0

SUPERINTENDENT REPORT
Superintendent Kelly Henderson gave the Board an update regarding what happened over the last
month in the district. A few of the items discussed include: 1) individual student success; 2) staff &
volunteers; 3) leadership; 4) 95 mills discussion

DISTRICT CLERK REPORT
District Clerk Brittney Bateman gave the Board an update regarding what happened over the last
month in the district. A few of the items discussed include: 1) elections; 2) business; 3) food service; 4)
mandatory reporting

OLD BUSINESS
Discussion Items:
Old Bell
The group discussed the progress made with the old school bell. Trustee Melton is spearheading the
topic.

Facility Walkthrough
The Governing Board completed the annual review of the facilities October 10, 2023. A list was
provided in the board book for this meeting. Emergent projects include: gutter on the old building and
another mold test. This list will go to the facilities committee to decide the order of things to be
completed.

Action Items:
Policy 7000 Financial Management - 2nd Reading
The Governing Board has completed a detailed review of the Policy 7000 series - Financial
Management.
The following items will be completed:
Policy 7216 Fundraising was removed from policy and incorporated into other existing policies.
Policy 7225 Develop procedures for fundraising, to include crowdsourcing, for class and school
projects. To include a form that includes all policy information and use/spending of the funds.
Policy 7260 Endowments, Gifts, and Investments - Superintendent to develop procedures for
determining the suitability or appropriateness of all gifts received and accepted by the district.
Policy 7425 Extra-Curricular Funds - Establish accounting procedures for Student Activities.
Annual Review Items:
Policy 7008 Tuition Review
Policy 7220-P(1) Review all federal grants focusing on supplement vs. supplanting
Complete an Accounting manual by June 30, 2024.
Superintendent Henderson will bring these topics back for approval when they are developed.
Motion: Trustee Melton approves the policy 7000 series.
Seconded: Trustee Paulson

Page 2 of 3



DR
AF
T

Public Comment: None
For: Schwieterman, Paulson, Melton, Nickolay
Opposed: None
Motion passed unanimously 4-0

NEW BUSINESS
Discussion Items:
T.E.S.T. Quotes for Safety Improvements
At the September Board meeting, the Board requested additional quotes from TEST on the Bell/Clock
system and the ACCESS point control system. The group discussed the different options, along with
the pricing of each option. The additional systems align with the SEC consultation needs. A
representative from T.E.S.T. will come back to do a presentation for the board at a later meeting.

Action Items:
Superintendent Evaluation Tool Review
The Board is required annually to provide the superintendent with an evaluation of performance.
The Board sends out staff and community/parent surveys for feedback. The concerns voiced by the
community members that did complete the survey said that it was too long and asked for feedback that
they did not have information on. The board did not vote on this topic and it was tabled to the special
work session.

Next Meetings:
● November 1, 2023 @ 1pm Study Session
● November 3, 2023 @ 10am Agenda Setting Meeting
● November 15, 2023 @ 6pm Regular Board Meeting

ADJOURNMENT
Board Chair Aaron Schwieterman adjourned the meeting at 7:16 P.M.

_________________________ _________________________
Aaron Schwieterman, Board Chair Brittney Bateman, District Clerk

Page 3 of 3



DR
AF
T

11.1.2023 MINUTES
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING

BOARD OF TRUSTEES, GALLATIN GATEWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT #35

CALL TO ORDER
The Board of Trustees of the Gallatin Gateway School District #35 met at 1:00 P.M. on November 1, 2023, in the Gallatin
Gateway School Language Arts Room. Board Chair Aaron Schwieterman presided and called the meeting to order at 1:10
P.M.

TRUSTEES PRESENT
Aaron Schwieterman, Board Chair; Carissa Paulson, Tim Melton

TRUSTEES ABSENT
Mary Thurber, Vice Chair; Brian Nickolay

STAFF PRESENT
Kelly Henderson, Superintendent; Brittney Bateman, District Clerk

OTHERS PRESENT
None

PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS
None

NEW BUSINESS
Superintendent Evaluation Tools
Board Chair Aaron Schwieterman led a discussion regarding the superintendent evaluation tools. The group went over the
three (3) surveys that are sent out each year to the trustees, staff and the community. They went through each one adding and
removing questions and sections. The timeline for the superintendent’s evaluation for the 2023-2024 school year is as follows:
December 6, 2023 Review Superintendent Evaluation tool
December 20, 2023 Complete Superintendent Evaluation sent to you by the District Clerk
January 3, 2024 Work Study Session to review Superintendent’s Evaluation feedback with Superintendent. This is an
executive session.
January 17, 2024 Regular Governing Board meeting to discuss and consider Superintendent’s Evaluation.

ADJOURNMENT
Board Chair Aaron Schwieterman adjourned the meeting at 1:43 P.M.

_________________________ _________________________

Page 1 of 2



DR
AF
T

Aaron Schwieterman, Board Chair Brittney Bateman, District Clerk

Page 2 of 2



DR
AF
T

11.1.2023 MINUTES
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING

BOARD OF TRUSTEES, GALLATIN GATEWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT #35

CALL TO ORDER
The Board of Trustees of the Gallatin Gateway School District #35 met at 12:00 P.M. on November 1,
2023, in the Gallatin Gateway School Library. Board Chair Aaron Schwieterman presided and called
the meeting to order at 12:30 P.M.

TRUSTEES PRESENT
Aaron Schwieterman, Board Chair

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT
Kelly Henderson, Superintendent

COMMITTEE MEMBERS ABSENT
Mary Thurber, Vice Chair; Brittney Bateman, District Clerk

OTHERS PRESENT
None

PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS
None

NEW BUSINESS
Agenda Setting for 11.15.2023 Meeting
Board Chair Aaron Schwieterman led a discussion regarding the agenda for the November 15, 2023
regular meeting. The individuals present discussed agenda items to be included on the agenda.

ADJOURNMENT
Board Chair Aaron Schwieterman adjourned the meeting at 1:05 P.M.

_________________________ _________________________
Aaron Schwieterman, Board Chair Brittney Bateman, District Clerk

Page 1 of 1



 
 

Superintendent’s Report 
November 15, 2023 
 
Strategic Goals 

Individual Student Success 

● Special Education students - 12  
● Students with 504’s - 13 
● Check In/Check Out - 5 students 
● No behavior incidents to date 
● Wrote 48 Intervention plans for grades 1-8 

 
Staff and Volunteers 
 

● Continuation of goal setting and observations for staff on 9-19-2023  
● PLC meeting topics:  Teaming/PLC time to work on intervention/enrichment, MEA days 

Facilities 

● Working on the Fire Suppression Range Hood for the Cafeteria 
● Continuing to order and receive supplies for the Healthy Foods Grant 

Activities: 

● MASBO, Seasons of the Budget 
● Preparing for the Audit process 
● Attended the Accreditation Process workshop and TEAMs webinar 
● Annual Veteran’s Day celebration 
● Parent Teacher Conferences to include a parent taste testing of popular student menu items 

 

Other: 

Enrollment 

Accreditation process changes  

Fall ANB information 
 

 

 

 



Old Business
DISCUSSION ITEM

TEST Information

Presented by: Kelly Henderson

Background: (Include funding sources as appropriate)
Liz Cunningham will be available, virtually, to answer your questions regarding the bells/paging

system and the secure access proposals.



Avigilon Access Control 

Authorized Reseller 

IT.E.S:TTI PO Box 2900, Missoula, MT 59806 • 1-888-401-6950 or (406) 541-6950 • FAX: (406) 541-6949 • www.testenterprise.com 

October 13, 2023



PO Box 2900, Missoula, MT  59806  •  1-888-401-6950 or (406) 541-6950  •  FAX: (406) 541-6949  •  www.testenterprise.com  2 

Notes & Special Instructions:  
POE Network switches provided by district. 

District to set up V-Lan dedicated to this project.  

District to provide rack space for server. 

District to provide power for server. 

Our commitment to Montana: 

SMART SAFE SECURE SCHOOLS 

liz
Highlight

liz
Rectangle

liz
Rectangle

liz
Rectangle



 3 

Quote valid for 30 days. 

Our commitment to Montana: 

SMART SAFE SECURE SCHOOLS 



EPIC System w/Audio in Classrooms & EverAlert Clocks 

Authorized Reseller 

IT.E.S:TTI PO Box 2900, Missoula, MT 59806 • 1-888-401-6950 or (406) 541-6950 • FAX: (406) 541-6949 • www.testenterprise.com 

October 13, 2023



PO Box 2900, Missoula, MT  59806  •  1-888-401-6950 or (406) 541-6950  •  FAX: (406) 541-6949  •  www.testenterprise.com  2 

Notes & Special Instructions:  
POE Network switches provided by district. 

District to set up V-Lan dedicated to this project.  

District to provide rack space for server and amps. 

District to provide power for server. 

October 13, 2023

liz
Highlight

liz
Rectangle

liz
Rectangle

liz
Rectangle



 3 

*ALL NEW EQUIPMENT:
TESTED, CERTIFIED, & COMMISSIONED

Quote valid for 30 days. 

October 13, 2023







*XD TEACHER  
PENDANT  
MICROPHONE
ST-XD-9060 

4 

XD STUDENT 

HANDHELD 

MICROPHONE ADD ON 

ST-XD-9050 

















22 



23 





• 

--� 

l, 

WALL PLATE, WPA-701, AMBIENT MIC 
WITH DECORA PLATE 
WP-0001 

CALL 

• 

J, 

WALL PLATE, WPA-704, CALL 
BUTTON, AMBIENT MIC WITH 
DECORA PLATE 
WP-0004 

CALL 

• 

EMEstGENCY 

• 
---� 

l, 

WALL PLATE, WPA-702, CALL 
BUTTON, EMERGENCY BUTTON, 
AMBIENT MIC WITH DECORA PLATE 
WP-0002 

• 
EMERGENCY 

• 

.l, 

WALL PLATE, WPA-705, EMERGENCY 
BUTTON, AMBIENT MIC WITH 
DECORA PLATE 
WP-0005 

25 









OPTIONS (not included in quote):

32 

TEST SCHOOL 
.,,.,_ ForSupportCallExt.1234 

AVCONNECT KIT 

ST-PA-9003 

INTERACTIVE TOUCH 

CONTROLLER KIT 

WITH PROGRAMMING 

ST-PA-8010.P 

• • 

us• 

• • 
MJOIO IN M.JOIOOVTI 

At.DOOTPUT 

• "°"' !I 
�� 

OIGfTAI.INX • 





Old Business
DISCUSSION ITEM

Committee Updates

Presented by: Board Members

Background: (Include funding sources as appropriate)
Safety Committee
Whole Child Committee
Facilities Committee
PDAC Committee



Old Business
ACTION ITEM

Superintendent Evaluation Tool & Staff/Parent Feedback Surveys

Presented by: Aaron Schweiterman, Kelly Henderson
Background: (Include funding sources as appropriate)

The Board met during a work study session to review the superintendent evaluation tools including
the community, staff, and board surveys. The changes recommended during this meeting are included in the
new surveys.

Recommendation: Administration recommends approval of the new survey tools for the community,
staff, and board evaluation.



Gallatin Gateway Superintendent Evaluation  
Trustee Name *  

 
Purpose  
This evaluation is conducted to provide the superintendent with the trustee’s assessment of work for the school district. As well, 
it is conducted to provide the trustees with the superintendent’s self-evaluation and goals for the future. A further intent of the 
evaluation is to strengthen the working relationship between the trustees and the superintendent for the achievement of their 
Core Purpose: To embrace an engaging learning culture in a safe, nurturing environment where each student thrives now and 
into the future.  

 
Process  
Each trustee shall complete their part of this evaluation form individually, and each form shall be electronically submitted. After 
the public discussion and evaluation of the Superintendent, the trustee chair or designee shall prepare a composite evaluation 
form. This evaluation form, after being signed by the superintendent and the trustees, shall be placed in the personnel file of the 
superintendent. Each trustee’s evaluation responses will be used as the source documents for the composite and shall be given 
to the superintendent for information and use toward continual improvement.  

 
Performance Standards  
The ten performance standards are the Professional Standards for Educational Leaders.  
Standard 1. Mission, Vision, and Core Values  
Effective educational leaders develop, advocate, and enact a shared mission, vision, and core values of high-quality education 
and the academic success and well-being of each student.  
Standard 2. Ethics and Professional Norms  
Effective educational leaders act ethically and according to professional norms to promote each student’s academic success 
and well-being.  
Standard 3. Equity and Cultural Responsiveness  
Effective educational leaders strive for equity of educational opportunity and culturally responsive 
practices to promote each student’s academic success and well-being.  
Standard 4. Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment  
Effective educational leaders develop and support intellectually rigorous and coherent systems of curriculum, instruction, and 
assessment to promote each student’s academic success and well-being.  
Standard 5. Community of Care and Support for Students 
Effective educational leaders cultivate an inclusive, caring, and supportive school community that promotes the academic 
success and well-being of each student.  
Standard 6. Professional Capacity of School Personnel  
Effective educational leaders develop the professional capacity and practice of school personnel to promote each student’s 
academic success and well-being.  
Standard 7. Professional Community for Teachers and Staff  
Effective educational leaders foster a professional community of teachers and other professional staff to promote each student’s 
academic success and well-being.  
Standard 8. Meaningful Engagement of Families and Community  
Effective educational leaders engage families and the community in meaningful, reciprocal, and mutually beneficial ways to 
promote each student’s academic success and well-being.  
Standard 9. Operations and Management  
Effective educational leaders manage school operations and resources to promote each student’s academic success and well-
being.  
Standard 10. School Improvement  
Effective educational leaders act as agents of continuous improvement to promote each student’s academic success and well-
being  

 



Goal Area 1: Individual Student Success  
Statement of Intended Outcome, five years: We have successfully enhanced our expectations of students, the exposure of our 
students to learning opportunities, and our individualized approach to education. As a result, our students are literate and 
enthused about their education, are enjoying their experiences, and are thriving.  Standards 1, 4, 5, 10 
 
Reflecting on the Superintendent's strengths and weaknesses, rank the progress toward the Five-Year Outcome: *  
Mark only one oval.  
1 2 3 4 5  
 
Please provide comments/goals for Superintendent in relation to Goal Area 1:  

 
 
Goal Area 2: Staff and Volunteers  
Statement of Intended Outcome, five years: Our staff are highly valued and supported and because of our positive work 
environment, our staff flourish in their respective positions. Our staff, with our volunteers, collaborate in a cohesive manner that 
fully supports the individual needs of our students. Our staff and volunteers have positively impacted each student enrolled in 
our school.  Standards 1, 6, 7, 8 
 
Reflecting on the Superintendent's strengths and weaknesses, rank the progress toward the Five-Year Outcome: *  
Mark only one oval.  
1 2 3 4 5  
 
Please provide comments/goals for Superintendent in relation to Goal Area 2:  
 
 
 

Goal Area 3: Facilities  
Statement of Intended Outcome, Five Years: We have successfully integrated  
environmentally friendly initiatives into our school and enhanced the current and future use and efficiency of our facilities to 
ensure that our school meets the contemporary needs of our students, staff, and the community we serve.  Standards 1, 9, 10 
 
Reflecting on the Superintendent's strengths and weaknesses, rank the progress toward the Five-Year Outcome: *  
Mark only one oval.  
1 2 3 4 5  
 
Please provide comments/goals for the Superintendent in relation to Goal Area 3:  

 
 
Goal Area 4: Leadership, Communication, and Collaboration  
Statement of Intended Outcome, Five Years: Through our efforts in enhancing our leadership roles, the quality and effectiveness 
of our communications and collaboration with parents, staff and the community, we operate in a cohesive manner that has 
significantly improved our District operations, programs and services and enhanced individual student success. Standards  
 
Reflecting on the Superintendent's strengths and weaknesses, rank the progress toward the Five-Year Outcome: *  
Mark only one oval.  
1 2 3 4 5  
 
Please provide comments/goals for the Superintendent in relation to Goal Area 4:  
 
 
 
 



Goal Area 5: Safety  
Statement of Intended Outcome, Five Years: We have enhanced the safety and security of our facilities to minimize the risk and 
harm to our students and staff in the event of a safety or security breach. We have effectively enhanced our emotional support 
services for students. We have further experienced a significant decline in student discipline as a result of our restorative justice 
initiative.  
  
Reflecting on the Superintendent's strengths and weaknesses, rank the progress toward the Five-Year Outcome: *  
Mark only one oval.  
1 2 3 4 5  
 
Please provide comments/goals for Superintendent in relation to Goal Area 5:  
 
 

Relationship with Trustees  
The following items serve as examples to illustrate our collective understanding of  
the superintendent’s responsibilities in relation to the Board of Trustees.  
31. Proposes and implements policies of the school board. *  
Mark only one oval.  
1 2 3 4 5  
  
32. Reports to the school board about the status of programs, personnel, and operations of the district. *  
Mark only one oval.  
1 2 3 4 5  
 
33. Facilitates the decision-making process for the board by making sound recommendations for board action that are 
consistent with the district’s vision, mission statements, and board goals. *  
Mark only one oval.  
1 2 3 4 5  
 
34. Communicates as liaison between the school board and school personnel. *  
Mark only one oval.  
1 2 3 4 5  
 
35. Informs the school board about statutes and rules of the State of Montana, federal laws, and current trends and 
developments in education. *  
Mark only one oval.  
1 2 3 4 5 
 
36. Collaboratively prepares agendas of meetings for the school board. *  
Mark only one oval.  
1 2 3 4 5  
 
37. Keeps the school board adequately informed of the superintendent’s activities, particularly those activities 
affecting the functioning of the school district. *  
Mark only one oval.  
1 2 3 4 5  
 
38. Attends meetings of the board and takes part in deliberations, but does not vote. * Mark only one oval.  
1 2 3 4 5  
 
39. Ensures the filing of all reports required by statute or regulation. *  
Mark only one oval.  
1 2 3 4 5  
 
 
 



40. Please provide comments/goals for the Superintendent in relation to the Board/Superintendent Relationship  
 



Gallatin Gateway School 
Evaluation Staff Feedback 

 
Purpose  
This survey is conducted to provide the superintendent and Governing Board feedback on the 
work of the district.   
  
Thank you for your participation!  
 
1. How do you perceive the overall culture and climate in the school this year?  How 

can we improve what we are doing together as a team?   
 
2. Do you perceive that, as a school, we are making improvements to the academic 

success of students?  If so how and if not why? 
 

3. What are your perceptions about how we function as a school team?  What can we 
improve upon? 

 
4. As we are working through safety, security, and upgrades to the facility, what are 

your main priorities?   



Gallatin Gateway School   
Parent Form Feedback  
 
Purpose  
This survey is conducted to provide the superintendent and Governing Board with feedback on the 
work done within the school.  This survey will assist the district in writing goals to improve the 
education of your students.   The Core Purpose of the district is to embrace an engaging learning 
culture in a safe, nurturing environment where each student thrives now and into the future.  

Thank you for your participation!  
 
The following questions will be answered with the following criteria 
o Strongly disagree (1) 
o Disagree (2) 
o Agree (3) 
o Strongly agree (4) 
 
How strongly do you agree or disagree with the following statements? Mark one 
response only. 
1. My child feels like [she/he/they] is part of [her/his/their] school. 
2. There is an adult at school my child can talk to when [she/he/they] is/are upset. 
3. My child is comfortable asking [her/his/their] teachers or other adults at school for help 

with their schoolwork. 
4. My child has friends at school who support and care about [her/him/them]. 
5. My child regularly talks to/connects with friends from school. 
6. When given the chance, my child participates in class discussions or activities. 
7. My child sets goals related to [her/his/their] schoolwork and tries to reach them. 
8. My child tries hard to do well in school. 
9. My child works hard on all assignments even if they won’t affect [her/his/their] grade. 
10. At least one of the topics my child is studying is interesting and challenging to my child. 
11. My child likes the challenges of learning new things in school. 
12. School is important to my child. 
13. My child feels excited about going to school 
14. My child feels good when they are at school. 
15. My child feels safe when they are at school. 

 
Comments 



New Business
DISCUSSION ITEM

Policy Series 6000 - First Reading

Presented by: Kelly Henderson
Background: (Include funding sources as appropriate)

First reading of Policy Series 6000 with recommendations















New Business
ACTION ITEM

Superintendent Goals

Presented by: Kelly Henderson
Background: (Include funding sources as appropriate)

The superintendent goals have been reviewed and revised based on the current work of the district to
improve facilities and increase student achievement.

Recommendation: Administration recommends approval of the Superintendent Goals for the 23-24
school year.



 

Strategic Plan Goal Area Superintendent’s Goal Action Strategies Measurement & Evidence 
1 - Individual Student 
Success 
4 - Leadership, 
Communication, 
Collaboration 

Improvement of student academic 
achievement. 
22-23 SBAC Data for grades 3-8 

● Mathematics Proficiency: 
62% 

● Reading Proficiency: 63% 
● Science Proficiency (5 & 8):  

72% 
Student achievement will increase 
incrementally by 3-5% yearly to 
reach an 80% proficiency level for 
all students on the state 
assessment. 

● Writing Handbook for 
developmental progressions  

● Focus on standards-based 
instruction and grading practice to 
measure student proficiency.  

● Align the curriculum resources 
with the standards by grade, grade 
band, and transition planning.  

● Implement the MTSS processes to 
provide intervention and 
advancement in academics to 
include data conversations and 
analysis. 

● IEFA alignment to the core 
curriculum standards. 

● Use of team collaboration to 
determine more significant needs 
for intervention. 

● Academic advancement for 
students scoring in the 90% on 
state and local assessments. 

● Aligning the curriculum is a 
3 year process moving to 
standards based instruction 
and grading with aligned 
report cards. 

● MTSS: This is a two year 
process to combine 
academic and behavioral 
RtI.   

● Engage the staff in data 
analysis collaboratively 
through weekly PLC 
meetings. 

● Use data to make decisions 
about student intervention, 
remediation, and 
advancement. 

● Use of data to determine 
student progress on the 
advanced standards.   

2 - Facilities 
5 - Safety 

Focusing on safety and security, 
facility improvements will be 
prioritized with the Facilities 
Committee by June 24. 

● Grant applications focusing on 
facilities improvements   
● Prioritize facility improvements 
focusing on safety and security.   
● Engage the community in feedback 
and engagement in the improvement 
of the facilities. 

● We are continuing to 
investigate grants and 
locating HVAC, Roofing, 
Infrastructure grants for 
safety.  This will be a 
continual process.   

● Prioritization of facility 
improvements based on 
the walkthrough list has 
been completed and 
shared with the board.   

● In conjunction with the 
Facilities Committee, I 
would like to send out the 



community feedback 
survey with analysis of the 
information. 

3 - Staff and Volunteers Through professional  
development activities, staff will 
collaborate to improve the 
proficiency of all students by May 
2025 to 70-80% proficiency.  

● PDAC planning for Professional 
development focusing on the district 
initiatives and student growth.  
● Professional Learning Community 
(PLC) planning and implementation to 
focus on student academics, behavior, 
and school climate. 
● Collaboration with PTA, GG 
Foundation, Boosters, local community 
organizations (GYG, WWLA) to engage 
the community in the school district 
and organize volunteers. 
  

● PDAC committee will begin 
meeting in January to start 
the planning for 24-25 
school year.  Results and 
plans will be shared with 
the board in May 24. 

● PLC development is a 
multi-year process that 
incorporates MTSS, 
Standards based grading 
and reporting, and teacher 
collaboration strategies.   

● Assisting the PTA in 
establishing a presence 
with parents and the 
community to increase 
parent and community 
engagement.   

 


	11.15.2023 RBM Agenda
	10.18.2023 RBM Minutes
	11.1.2023 SBM  - WS Minutes
	11.1.2023 SBM - AS Minutes
	Superintendent Nov 23 Report
	Superintendent’s Report

	Nov Board Book Cover Pages
	Gallatin Gateway - Avigilon Access Control 10.13.23 (1)
	Gallatin Gateway - EPIC System with Audio & EverAlert Clocks 10.13.23 (1)
	Nov Board Book Cover Pages
	Nov Board Book Cover Pages
	23-24 Trustees Superintendent Evaluation Draft
	23-24 Staff Feedback
	Parent Feedback Form (1)
	Nov Board Book Cover Pages
	Policy Series 6000
	Nov Board Book Cover Pages
	Superintendent's Goals 2023-2024



